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AUG 6 1982

Illinois ibnicipal Utilities Association
1504 Wedgefield Circle i
flaperville, Illinois 60540 O~ -

Gentleten:

The ||RC staff is conducting an antitrust analysis of the Comonwealth
Edison Company (Comonwealth) operating license application for the
Byron 1 nuclear unit. This analysis seeks to assess whether there has
been any significant changes in Comonwealth's activities since the
Byron I construction pemit antitrust review was conpleted in April,
1974. As a means of assisting our analysis, would you please respond
to the areas of inquiry listed below?

(1) Infomation identifying for the year 1981 or most recent
year available the renbers of your association, the source
of their power supply (it purchased power - the seller),
peak loads, and miles and voltage of transmission lines.

(2) Infomation regarding the purchase of power discussions
IliUA has had with Comonwealth following the 1-29-79
letter from Reg. Fellhauer, Chaiman, IliUA Joint Action
Committee to Thomas G. Ayers, Chaiman, Commonwealth
Edison Company. Please supply any relevant docunents,

(3) Did IltUA or any of its nenbers seek participation in
I.a Salle 1 and 2; why did none of the municipal electric
systems obtain participation in I.a Salle 1 and 2.

(4) Has IfiUA or any of its nenbers sought participation in
Byron /Braidwood or Carroll County nuclear units and, if
so, what has been Comnomfealth's response? Please supply
any relevant documents.

(5) Other than II;UA's interest in purchasing excess capacity
expressed in the 1-29-79 letter, has IliUA or any of its
eembers requested, since April,1974, Comonwealth to
provide any type of bulk pomr service, including coord* nation
and transmission services and, if so, what has been Common-
wealth's response? Please supply any relevant documents.
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Your cooperation in supplying this inforr.ation, if possible, within
30 days will Le greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

/*/ hL N
Argil Toalston, Chief
Antitrust and Economic

Analysis Branch
Division of Engineering
Office of Nuclear Reactor

Regulation
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